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David D. Burns
tel: 202.663.8094
david.burns@pillsburylaw.com

October 31 2017

VIA ECFS

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
Office of the Secretary

445 12" Street, SW

Washington, DC 20554

Re:  Notice of Oral Ex Parte Presentation; MB Docket No. 17-85
Dear Ms. Dortch:

On October 30, 2017, the undersigned counsel for Entercom Communications
Corp. (“Entercom”) spoke via telephone with Michael Wagner, Assistant Chief of the
Audio Division. The conversation was in response to a question from Commission
staff regarding the list of post-consummation officers of Entercom set forth in Section
IV.C. of the Comprehensive Exhibit, as amended, submitted with the transfer of
control applications in the above-referenced docket. Specifically, we discussed
Eugene D. Levin, Michael E. Dash, Jr, and Joseph M Field, individuals set forth as
post-consummation officers of Entercom in the Comprehensive Exhibit but not listed
as officers on Exhibit G to the Agreement and Plan of Merger dated February 2, 2017,
as amended, in connection with the transactions (the “Merger Agreement”).

The undersigned explained that such individuals were among those “other
officers of [Entercom] to be determined by [Entercom] after reasonable consultation
with CBS” as set forth in Exhibit G to the Merger Agreement, and that the list of
officers in the Comprehensive Exhibit therefore was accurate.
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Sincerely,

Linad D, Qﬁww//
wad

David D. Burns

cc: Michael Wagner
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